From: Student Leadership and Campus Engagement
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 1:31 PM
Subject: Three things for June 20 (summer send-offs, meal plans and bikes)
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Here's your weekly list of three things to do to prepare for Dickinson.

Celebrate with your fellow Dickinsonians!
Throughout July and August, you and your family are invited to connect with your new
classmates as well as alumni, parents and current students at Summer Send-

Offs around the country. Registration is available now!

Review your meal plan.

All incoming students are currently signed up for the Any 20 meal plan. We think this is

the best plan for at least your first semester on campus. This plan offers 20 meals per

week (Sunday through Saturday) and gives you the greatest flexibility, allowing students
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to use the allotted 20 meals at any point during the week in any of our dining locations.
However, if you wanted to select a different meal plan, you must do so by 4 p.m. on Aug.

31 in your Banner profile.

Consider a local bike purchase.
Dickinson has teamed up with a 78-year-old family owned local bicycle shop to offer

amazing deals to Dickinsonians. Through the Shop & Ride program, you can order your

bike, helmet, lock and accessories online before August 1 and have it ready for pick up
(1 mile from campus) when you arrive. The Shop & Ride program comes with a custom
fitting and maintenance plan, and Dickinson will even store your bike indoors for free
over summer and winter breaks. Shop & Ride is a win/win—more bikes at the college
and great deals for you, all while sustainably supporting the local economy. Contact

sustainability@dickinson.edu with questions.

Start your Dickinson experience off strong with these important to-do items, and watch

for three more next week! Reach out to slce@dickinson.edu anytime if you have

questions, or post them to the Class of 2022 Facebook page.

Respectfully,

Josh Eisenberg

Assistant Dean of Student Leadership and New Student Programs

P.S. Did you miss a previous "“three things" email? All messages will be available on our

archive page.
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